

THE NEST

PARENT EDITION • ISSUE 45 • MARCH 10, 2023



f ⊚ y eLIESOspreys

Phone: 843-322-2240 | Address: 73 Chowan Creek Bluff, Beaufort, SC 29907 | Website: www.LIES.BeaufortSchools.net







OSPREY GREETING

BY INTERIM PRINCIPAL OSBORNE

Hello Osprey Families! Please mark your calendar and join us for our Math Night and Harlem Renaissance Wax Museum on Tuesday, March 14.

We continue to emphasize the importance of regular daily school attendance. Learning happens best when students attend consistently. We appreciate your efforts to make sure your student is present on time each day, especially as we prepare for MAP testing for grades 3-5.

School choice for the 2023-2024 school year is now open. Families may apply online at beafortschools.net

UPCOMING **EVENTS**

March 14 Math Night & Harlem Renaissance Wax Museum 5:30 pm

March 16 Early Dismissal for Students at 11:45 am

> March 17 No School

March 21-22 Grades 3-5 MAP Test

NEWS THIS WEEK



Students will earn 5 Osprey Bucks by practicing Math on IXL for 15 minutes daily for homework(after 3:00pm).

IXL Math Challenge the focus will be number of questions correct. In addition, students are encouraged to spend 15 minutes or more on IXL Math per day for homework or 60 minutes for the week.

CONTACT US

Interim Principal Osborne
William.Osborne@beaufort.k12.sc.us
Nurse Kreps

Rebecca.Kreps@beaufort.k12.sc.us
School Counselor Laniear
Oliver.Laniear@beaufort.k12.sc.us
School Social Worker Johnson
Kay.Johnson@beaufort.k12.sc.us



Lights! Camera! Leadership!

around us, including one of our favorite activities—watching movies! Ask these questions to invite leadership learning through movies.



Leaderin Me.

Exploring Leadership
Through Movie Characters

The characters in a movie their values, attributes, and the paradigms they hold—provide excellent opportunities to discuss leadership.

- Which of the 7 Habits[®] did the characters practice in this movie?
- Which habit or habits could the characters have used to find greater success?
- Did the characters perceive themselves as leaders in this movie? Why or why not?
- How did the characters communicate with each other?
 What was effective about their communication?
- Which characters demonstrated high-trust behaviors? Which characters did not?

Exploring Leadership
Through Plot and Conflict

In most story arcs, a conflict surfaces, action rises, there is a climax, and then, finally, there is a resolution of the challenge. The overall plot is the journey the characters take, and their decisions are great conversation starters.

- How did the events in the plot provide opportunities to practice the 7 Habits?
- Have you ever faced a challenge similar to the challenges the characters experienced? If so, how did you overcome it?
- Are there any scenes where the characters could have done something different? How would you write the scene differently?
- In what ways does the movie plot connect to real-life situations—either those you may be experiencing or those in the world?

More Questions About Leadership

Broad, open-ended questions often provide the best opportunities for children to respond based on feelings. These questions also provide a chance for them to demonstrate knowledge.

- How would you define leadership?
- How do you think leaders inspire others?
- What leadership lessons can we take away from this movie?
- What did you learn about yourself from watching this movie?
- How do you think this movie impacts others?